CAMBRIDGE-NARROWS COMMUNITY SCHOOL PSSC Meeting Notes 2020-2021



C - Community N - Nurturing C- Creative S - Supportive
The C-NCS community will strive to be Honourable and United
in Strength. Knowledgeable, Inclusive and Engaged in being Successful.

Date	May 19, 2021	In Attendance
Time	6:30	Leanda Bruijns, Emily Mercer, Kathrin Wiede, Ashley Lavoie, Anita Lawton, Jennifer Thomas, Sabrina McFarlane
Location	CNCS – Virtual Teams Meeting	
Chair	Anita Lawton	
Recorder	Anita Lawton	
Regrets	Bethany Kennedy, April Wilson, Stephanie Crouch, Carrie Wagstaff, Abbey McGarity, Faith Kennedy	

DISCUSSIONS

Items	Issues Addressed/Points of Discussion/Action	Person Responsible / Date
Call to Order	Called to Order at 6:40	
Approval of the Agenda	Agenda ApprovedMotioned by Ashley/seconded by Kathrin	
Approval of the Minutes	 Minutes from April 21 at meeting read by Anita – Approval motioned by Ashley / Seconded by Jennifer 	
Student Fee Incentive	 Details surrounding School Fee Payment Incentive Program finalized and dates for early bird and Final deadline decided (early bird – end of Sept, final – start of Nov). Dates may need to be filled in on the cards prior to sending out to families in September with other forms at beginning of the school year. 	
School Updates	 Leanda has agreed to stay on as Acting Principal for another year. Acting Vice Principal to be determined upon Ms. Levesque completing her course. There are five D positions to fill at C-NCS. Transfer requests are processed first, and then remaining D positions are filled. 	

 Student Appreciation Day June 10th. Awards ceremonies for Elem and Secondary are in planning stages. Only students will be in attendance virtually on account of restrictions. School Spirit Week May 31st-June 4t . Different activities are scheduled for different days throughout that week for each level Elementary, Middle and High School. Marcy has organized Participaction Day involving "Community Betterment Challenge."
 OurSCHOOL Data Survey results sent to PSSC members and was reviewed by Leanda. Copy attached. Data will be used to support SIP in the fall. Discussion surrounding recent email from Anglophone West re: Suicide Prevention Survey. See Link: https://www.cyanb.ca/online-survey Increasing demands re: mental health issues placed upon Guidance teacher this year. Overall, this year appears to be more difficult for kids regarding interpersonal relationships and being at school while dealing with COVID issues. Graduation will be June 24th Grade 8 Graduation June 21st Grade 5 -Movie day, popcorn and possible tour of upstairs to prepare for leaving Elementary wing. Demonstration of Learning Week (June 14-18) and Credit Recovery Week (June 21-25) have replaced "Exam Week" focusing more on skill development and achievement rather than cumulative end of year exams. High School kids fostering baby chicks at school. Really enjoying them. Last day of school June 25th – half-day Friday.
 No reports to note for this month. Abbey absent - preparing for Valedictory Speech competition.

Next Meeting Date	• Wednesday, June 16, 6:30 pm	
Meeting Adjourned	Adjourned at 7:22 pm.	